Wallace Steven (RQ6) RLBUHT

From: Darlene Leuschke <Darlene.Leuschke@inteleos.org>
Sent: 09 October 2018 17:04
To: klaus.bond@ouh.nhs.uk; CAUSLEY, Sara (WYE VALLEY NHS TRUST);

annajerram@mft.nhs.uk; Hannah Leonard; Emma Waldegrave; Wallace Steven
(RQ6) RLBUHT; Ming Yeung

Cc: Belinda Brunner; Mischa Truong

Subject: Thank you

Attachments: IMG_0149 jpg; IMG_0148 jpg; IMG_0147 jpg
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Greetings, | am attaching the pics from the IDW today. Thanks everyone so much for your valuable
participation. You all were fantastic!

Safe trips home and I'll be sending out additional emails over the next week.

Thanks again,

Darlene

Darlene Leuschke

Exam Program Manager for BR, SVTGBI, and MW
Recertification Program Manager

1401 Rockyville Pike, Suite 800, Rockville, MD 20852

Direct Dial: 240.386.1584, Toll-Free: 800-736-1109 ext. 484
Email: Darlene.lLeuschke@ardms.org

Skype: darlene.leuschke

This message and any attachments are intended only for the party to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that disclosing, copying, storing, disseminating, or taking any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by
reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and any attachments.



